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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
"1 NITN: Document Control Desk-

^[ Washington, DC 20555

SUB. LECT: Limerick Generating Station, Units I and 2
*t Submittal of Revisions to the Physical Security Plan

Dear Sirs:
,

Limerick Generating Station is submitting a revision to its Physical Security
,

Plan, changes include:

Title changes within the Security Organization ,

Protection of Vital Area Openings
51inimum Handgun Requirement
Nuclear Plant Security and Safety Group was deleted

These resisions do not decrease the efTectiseness of the Physical Security Plan.
The resisions to the plan are being submitted in accordance with the requirements of
10CFR50.54(pb

in accordance with 10CFR73.21, we request that the attached Summary of Plan
Changes and the revision pages of the Physical Security Plan be withheld from public
disclosu re.

If, son hase any questions or require additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

RCB/sm ;-'
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